
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

 Marjorie Renicker Trustee Area 1 

 George Smith, President Trustee Area 2 

 Mary Hovey Trustee Area 3 

 Desiree Hastey, Vice President Trustee Area 4 

 Eva Teagarden  Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
January 9, 2019 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, January 9, 2019 – 4:30 P.M. 
Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 
Marysville, CA 95901 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA       ACTION ITEM 
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA       ACTION ITEM 
 

3.1 Approval of Minutes of December 12, 2018 – Pages 3-6 
 
The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item 
or one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for  
further discussion. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda 
items or to share information with the Board. Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to fill 
out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the secretary, Board 
President, or superintendent.  Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~ 
fifteen minutes’ total time for public input on each item.  
 
The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be 
undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body 
or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public 
testimony rights under Section 54954.3.” 
     

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT       
  
 5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE   INFORMATION ITEM 

DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST 
 

5.2 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE  INFORMATION ITEM 
Amy Nore 

 
5.3 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM  INFORMATION ITEM 

  COMPLAINTS – Page 7 
  Dr. Reveles 
 

Dr. Reveles will share the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for  
October 1, 2018 – December 31, 2018, 2nd Quarter, pursuant to Education Code §35186. 
 
 
 
 



6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 CHILD CARE PLANNING COUNCIL UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM 
Tonya Byers 

6.2 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT INFORMATION ITEM 
CARDS – Pages 8-40 
Leslie Cena and Bobbi Abold 

Staff will share information compiled for the 2017-2018 SARC for Board information and 
review. School Accountability Report Cards are compiled per state requirements for Special 
Education, Alternative Education and Charter Programs operated by the Yuba County Office of 
Education. 

6.3 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY INFORMATION ITEM 
PLAN (LCAP) UPDATE  
Bobbi Abold 

7. FISCAL SERVICES

7.1 REVIEW OF AUDIT REPORT FOR 2017-2018 INFORMATION ITEM 
Violette Begley 

The Audit Report for 2017-2018 will be distributed for review. Acceptance of the Audit Report 
for 2017-2018 will be placed on the agenda for the February 2019 Board Meeting. 

8. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD INFORMATION ITEM

9. ADJOURN

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board Meeting room or to 
otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-749-4853. 
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the Board meeting. 

All Open Session Agenda related documents are available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of Education located at 
935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901. 

2



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, December 12, 2018 ~ 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street ~ Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

1. CALL TO ORDER,
ATTENDANCE,
PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

A regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education was 
called to order at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba County Office of 
Education, 935 14th Street, Marysville, by President Eva 
Teagarden. 

Present were Desiree Hastey, Mary Hovey, George Smith, and 
Eva Teagarden.  

2. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

Motion made by Desiree Hastey and seconded by George Smith to 
approve the agenda. Motion carried with four affirmative votes: 
Hastey, Hovey, Smith, and Teagarden.  

3. OATH OF OFFICE
AND SEATING
BOARD MEMBERS

OATH OF OFFICE AND SEATING OF BOARD MEMBERS 

Dr. Reveles, Yuba County Superintendent of Schools, 
administered the Oath of Office to incumbent Board Member, Eva 
Teagarden, Trustee Area 5, and appointed Board Member 
Marjorie Renicker, Trustee Area 1. Trustee Marjorie Renicker was 
seated.  

4. ANNUAL
ORGANIZATIONAL
MEETING OF THE
YUBA COUNTY
BOARD OF
EDUCATION

ACTION  ITEM

4.1  CONFIRM TIME, DATE AND PLACE OF REGULAR 
MEETINGS 

The regular Board Meetings are held at the Yuba County 
Office of Education, 935 14th Street, Marysville, on the 
second Wednesday of each month beginning at 4:30 p.m. with 
the exception of the June Board Meetings which will be held 
June 12, 2019, and June 19, 2019 and the December Board 
Meetings which will be held on December 11, 2019 and 
December 18, 2019 beginning at 4:30 p.m. Motion made by 
George Smith and seconded by Mary Hovey approving this 
schedule. Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, 
Hovey, Renicker, Smith, and Teagarden.  

4.2 ELECTION OF PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT 
FOR THE TERM FROM DECEMBER 2018 TO 
NOVEMBER 2019  

Motion made by Eva Teagarden and seconded by Mary 
Hovey to nominate Trustee George Smith to serve as 
President. Nominations were closed. Upon vote, George 
Smith was elected President of the Yuba County Board of 
Education from December 2018 to November 2019. Motion 
carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, Renicker, 
Smith, and Teagarden. Motion made by George Smith and 

3



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, December 12, 2018 ~ 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street ~ Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 
 

  

seconded by Eva Teagarden to nominate Desiree Hastey as 
Vice President. Nominations were closed. Upon vote, Desiree 
Hastey was elected Vice President of the Yuba County Board 
of Education from December 2018 to November 2019. 
Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, 
Renicker, Smith, and Teagarden. President Smith asked 
Trustee Teagarden to continue to chair the remainder of the 
meeting.  

 
4.3   BOARD COMMITTEES: DESCRIPTIONS AND 

RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
        Dr. Reveles discussed the YCOE Advisory Committees and 

asked the board members to consider serving on the 
committees. President Smith volunteered to serve on the 
Superintendent’s Salary Committee and the Budget 
Committee. Trustee Hastey volunteered to serve on the 
Superintendent’s Salary Committee. Trustee Teagarden 
volunteered to serve on the SELPA Community Advisory 
Committee. Trustee Renicker volunteered to serve on the 
Yuba County Children’s Wellness and Child Abuse 
Prevention Council. 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 

5.1   Approval of Minutes of November 14, 2018  
5.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates 
 
Motion made by George Smith and seconded by Desiree Hastey. 
Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, 
Renicker, Smith, and Teagarden. 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
ON NON-AGENDA 
ITEMS  

There were no public comments. 

7. REPORT 
  

INFORMATION 
ITEM 

7.1 Dr. Reveles shared various items of interest: 
• Salvation Army’s 7TH Annual Kettle Kick Off & 

Breakfast 
• Motivational Lunch with Juvenile Hall Students 
• Attended Wheatland Union High School District Board 

Meeting 
• National Student Safety & Security Conference  
• Marysville Holiday Parade 
• Met with David Read, Executive Director of Yuba-

Sutter Arts Council 

4



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, December 12, 2018 ~ 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street ~ Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 
 

  

• Met with Rick Rawson, President of Adventist Health 
• Chaired Yuba County Children’s Council Meeting 
• Rotary Holiday Celebration 
• Site Visit to Fusion Early Learning 
• Joint Board Advance Gathering 
• Attended Virginia School Christmas Party 

 INFORMATION 
ITEM 

7.2 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE 
 
Amy Nore, Community Engagement Liaison, shared the calendar 
of events. 

 INFORMATION 
ITEM 

7.3   WILLIAMS REPORT (DISTRICTS) 
 
Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, stated the 
annual Williams Report presentation was presented to the 
Marysville Joint Unified School District Board of Trustees. 

8.  FISCAL SERVICES 
 
 
 ACTION ITEM 
 

8.1 APPROVAL OF FIRST INTERIM REPORT FOR 2018-
2019 

 
Violette Begley, Director of Fiscal Services, reviewed the First 
Interim Report for 2018-2019 with the Board. Motion made by 
George Smith and seconded by Mary Hovey to approve the First 
Interim Report for 2018-2019. Motion carried with five 
affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, Renicker, Smith, and 
Teagarden. 

 ACTION ITEM 8.2 REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE 
 BECAUSE OF EMERGENCY CONDITIONS (FORM J-
 13A) 
 
Violette Begley reviewed the Request for Allowance of 
Attendance Because of Emergency Conditions, Form J-13A, due 
to the Butte County Camp Fire. Motion made by Desiree Hastey 
and seconded by Marjorie Renicker to approve the Request for 
Allowance of Attendance Because of Emergency Conditions, 
Form J-13A. Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, 
Hovey, Renicker, Smith, and Teagarden. 

9.   OTHER ITEMS TO 
COME TO THE 
ATTENTION OF THE 
BOARD 

 
There were no other items to come to the attention of the Board. 

5



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, December 12, 2018 ~ 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street ~ Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 
 

  

 
 INFORMATION  

ITEM 

10. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 5:33 p.m.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education 

6



Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 

[Education Code § 35186(d)] 
2018-2019 

 
District  Yuba County Office of Education         
 
Person completing this form: Francisco Reveles    Title: Superintendent 
      
Quarterly Report Submission Date:   
(check one)             October 2018-1st quarter-(7/1/18-9/30/18)  

 January 2019-2nd quarter (10/1/18-12/31/18) 
 April 2019-3rd quarter (1/1/19-3/31/19) 

       July 2019-4th quarter (4/1/19-6/30/19) 
 

 
Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:  January 9, 2019  
Please check the box that applies: 
 

 No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter 
indicated above. 

 
 Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated 

above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these 
complaints. 

 

General Subject Area Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 
Instructional 

Materials 

 
0 

  

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 

 
0 

  

Facilities Conditions 
 

0 
  

CAHSEE Intensive 
Instruction and 

Services 

 
0 

  

TOTALS 
 

0 
  

 
 
Print Name of District Superintendent Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.     
 
 
              
Signature of District Superintendent       Date 
 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40


	Blank Page
	1-9-19 agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	1-9-19 agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	1-9-19 agenda.pdf
	AGENDA




